
MEMORANDUM 
From the desk of 
     CINDY VAN METER 
             Office Manager/Human Resource Coordinator 
 
 
DATE : January 21, 2025 
 
TO : Board of Directors 
 
CC : John Tillotson 

    
RE : Firefighter Vacant Position(s)    
 
 
 
The District received nine (9) qualified applicants.  Eight (8) of the nine (9) applicants 
took the written test.  We then did a panel interview based on the top six (6) scores.  Of 
those six (6) applicants, the four (4) top candidates moved on to the Chief’s interview. 
From this process the eligibility list is as follows: 
 
               
Emilio Gonzalez 1 
Dylan Coats 2 
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